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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on August 9, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT August 9, 2012.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Caleb Brooks

 ref buyer Caleb Brooks, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE Following and Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-5062 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The supplemental RFP Web addresses to access important documents and information pertaining to the subject RFP have been updated. Please click the following links to view this information:

http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/DivisionPage.aspx?id=51831
www.fcdph.org/animalcontrol


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 962-5062

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Answers
The following questions were asked at the Vendor Conference on July 12, 2012.  Please review these questions and answers and take them into consideration when preparing your proposal.
Q 1. What is a Procurement Card and how is it payable?

A1. If vendor accepts VISA for payment, the City of Fresno reserves the right to pay using procurement card.  A procurement card is not applicable to this RFP for any County of Fresno payments.

Q 2. Is there a predetermined number of licensed animal control officers required? How many are currently being provided by the current contractor?

A2. Bidders should consider the data and requirements provided in the RFP and determine the appropriate number and type of staff needed to address every service category.

The current provider’s staffing level is as follows:

County Positions  

· 4 rural officers 

· 2 supervisors

City Positions 

· 1 Rabies Control Officer

· 1 Animal Control Services Manager (Dangerous Animal Cases)

· 2 City License Enforcement Officers

All other positions are split 75% / 25% between City and County.  

· 11 City/County Animal Control Officers

· 5 City/County night shift Animal Control Officers

Q 3. Will the vendor be required to provide after-hours dispatch services?

A3. Yes.  It is expected that the vendor would staff sufficiently to address after-hour emergencies.  The County Sherriff’s Department is the point of contact for emergency calls.  Fresno Police will also be briefed and knowledgeable as to vendor’s process.

Q 4. Is the vendor required to maintain drop-off location within the City?

A4. Although not specifically required in the RFP, a proposal that considers convenience to citizens could be considered a valuable component to a comprehensive proposal.

Q 5. Is the Vendor required to have an after-hours drop off location?

A5. No

Q 6. Regarding injured animal; does mange qualify (page 30, item e, under Priority One Calls)?

A6. Mange is not a qualifying illness that requires response.  See Penal Code 597.1 for further clarification and guidance. 

Q 7. Define education calls (page 31, item b under Priority Three Calls)?

A7. Education type calls could include answering questions or providing information regarding leash laws, services provided by the vendor, animal license questions, etc.

Q 8. Is the vendor required to have an education program?

A8. An education and outreach programs is not specifically called for in the RFP; however a bidder may wish to include and describe the benefits of such a program in its proposal.  

Q 9. Regarding page 29, #9 – Rabies testing cost. Is the vendor responsible for these costs?

A9. No, the County of Fresno will continue to pay for the lab costs. Such costs should not be included in a bidder’s cost proposal.

Q 10. Re: page 32, #6: Is that five days after the 10 day quarantine?  What if the vendor receives late reports from dr/hospitals?

A10. Yes, it is five days after the 10 day quarantine requirement.  The vendor would not be would not be held accountable for delayed bite reports received from hospitals or doctors’ offices.

Q 11. Uniforms – Would the vendor’s staff be required to wear different uniforms based on jurisdiction (city vs. county)?

A11. No, one type of uniform is fine.

Q 12. Would the vendor be issued exempt vehicle plates?

A12. No, because neither the City nor County would own the vendor’s vehicles.

Q 13. Would the vendor have the authority to issue citations and are the citations uniform between jurisdictions?

A13. Yes, the vendor will be required to issue citations.  The City and County citation processes differ; therefore citation issuance would depend on location of violation.

Q 14. Would the vendor be required to issue city and county licenses and tags?

A14. Yes (see page 32 of the RFP).

Q 15. Would the City and Count provide license data?

A15. Yes, both the City and County will supply database of known license holders.  The vendor will be expected to maintain the license data.  Both the City and County will have access to such data. 

Q 16. Will the vendor be required to remit collected license fees to the City/County?

A16. Yes, the vendor will accept and process license payments and remit to the City and County respectively. 

Q 17. Will the County or City set the vendor’s fees?

A17. No, however, the vendor’s fees would be subject to review and approval by the City/County.

Q 18. Would the vendor be required to respond to incidents involving animals escaping from the zoo?

A18. No.  If additional services were ever requested of the vendor, the cost for such services would be negotiated.

Q 19. Would the vendor be required to house exotic animals:

A19. No.  If additional services were ever requested of the vendor, the cost for such services would be negotiated.

Q 20. How shall the vendor dispose of carcasses?

A20. Bidders should describe in their proposals how dead animals will be disposed.  (See page 44, #7 under Proposal Content Requirements).

Q 21. Could a Bidder’s building inspector access the facilities to assess structural issues?

A21. Available data will be provided online and arrangements can be made for Bidders to inspect the County-owned (Elkhorn) and City-owned (Densmore) facilities.  The third facility is privately owned and Bidders must make their own arrangements with the Owner as with any other alternate site. Owner contact information is available from the City Purchasing Manager.

Q 22. Would the City and County expedite building permits if necessary?

A22. Although both City and County administration may expedite processes, doing so would be subject to any legal requirements. Any entitlement or building permit located in either the City of Fresno or the County of Fresno is subject to all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations. The City or County cannot and does not commit in advance that it will give final approval to any matter.  

Q 23. If structural problems or facility deficiencies are identified, will the County or City correct?

A23. The Vendor is responsible for providing facilities meeting all permit requirements to utilize the facility for that intended.  City and County will make available public records regarding the facilities on the respective City-owned (Densmore) and County-owned (Elkhorn) property.  Contractor may not rely on such documents and will be responsible for making its own inspection and accepting any such property “AS IS”.  Costs for facility corrections should be identified, including cost, in the Bidder’s proposal.

Q 24. Can the vendor use a dart gun?

A24. By definition, a dart gun is less than lethal, and thus would be allowed provided the person utilizing the dart gun has received and completed the requisite training in the use of same.

Q 25. Is the vendor required to accept owner relinquished animals?

A25. Yes

Q 26. How should feral cats be addressed?

A26. Bidders should provide a solution that addresses the feral cat issue in their proposal (See page 44, #4 under Proposal Content Requirements).

Q 27. Would the vendor be required to pick up dead animals on the highway?

A27. No

Q 28. Page 29, section 3d: Define “other entities”.

A28. Section 3c on the same page describes other entities.

Q 29. Who is providing animal control for neighboring cities?

A29. Each city is responsible for its own animal control program and some may have arrangements or agreements with the SPCA.  However, this RFP is intended to address only the direct needs of the County of Fresno and City of Fresno, and while other municipal agencies are welcome to utilize pricing provided here as acceptable to vendor, other cities are responsible for separately contracting with the vendor. (See “Participation” section of the RFP)

Q 30. Is the City or County opposed to bidder’s entering into agreements with incorporated cities to carry out certain services?

A30. The City and County does not oppose such an arrangement.  The City and County encourage bidders to partner with others in order to provide the full scope of services. 

Q 31. How much does the current provider incur on emergency veterinary services?

A31. For a number of years the County’s contract with the SPCA was capped at $15,000; however, expense reports showed that actual costs were approximately $20,000 annually for County emergency veterinary services.

Q 32. Is LiveScan required of the vendor’s employees?

A32. The City of Fresno reserves the right to, to the extent as allowed by law, require the vendor to Livescan fingerprint employees.
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